Narch 26th, 1924,

Professor P. E. Kobbs,
14 Phillips Square,
Hontreal,

ear Professor Nobbg:=

3 I am returning herewith the -

two numbers of the Journal 0f the Royal Institute
of British “rchitects, which you were good enough
to leave with me,

I read your paper with a great
deal of interest. 1If I have any oriticism to offer
it 1s that the papers are reported as having been
given by 'Percy E, Fobbs, etc., President of the
Province of Quebec Association of Architects"”., I
wish you could have introduced 'Professor of
Architecture in MeGill University®' somewhere; although
I know very well that those who heard you were aware
of your association with this University.

I am returning the Secretary's
let ter,.

Yours faithfully,

Principal,




